DC/20/03434. Land Contamination
EP Reference : 280436
DC/20/03434. Land Contamination

Trucketts Hall, Glemsford Road, Boxted, BURY ST EDMUNDS, Suffolk, IP29
4LJ.

Conversion of (part converted) single storey barns to form 2no holiday lets

Many thanks for your request for comments in relation to the above application.
Having reviewed the application | can confirm that | have no objection to the
proposed development from the perspective of land contamination. | would only
request that the LPA are contacted in the event of unexpected ground conditions
being encountered during construction and that the below minimum precautions are
undertaken until such time as the LPA responds to the notification. | would also
advise that the developer is made aware that the responsibility for the safe
development of the site lies with them.

Kind regards
Nathan

Nathan Pittam BSc. (Hons.) PhD

Senior Environmental Management Officer
Babergh and Mid Suffolk District Councils — Working Together

Email: Nathan.pittam@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
Work: 07769 566988 / 01449 724715
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